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Monica Hawkins

From: AMO Communications <Communicate@amo.on.ca>
Sent: Thursday, September 1, 2022 10:01 AM
To: Monica Hawkins
Subject: AMO Watchfile - September 1, 2022

AMO Watchfile not displaying correctly? View the online version  
Add Communicate@amo.on.ca to your safe list 

 

September 1, 2022 

In This Issue 
- Anti-Stigma Advisory Table: Call for nominations. 
- Ontario accepting applications for Flood Hazard Identification & Mapping Program. 
- Asset management training for municipalities. 
- Jump start your digital transformation with an e-signature solution. 
- Investments 101 - Training seminars. 
- ORFA’s Fall 2022 professional development program, Mississauga. 
- Careers: South Bruce, Hastings, Simcoe, Tillsonburg and Sables-Spanish Rivers. 
 

Provincial Matters 
The Ontario Mental Health Secretariat is conducting a call for nominations for the Anti-
Stigma Advisory Table to support the work of the Mental Health Collaborative Tables. 
Interested nominees are requested to complete an informational survey by September 
9. 
 
Applications are being accepted until September 16 for the Federal Flood Hazard 
Identification and Mapping Program. Up to 50% matched federal funding can be 
received for eligible flood mapping projects.  
 
Eye on Events 
AMO is continuing to provide training in asset management to municipal staff through 
the Municipal Asset Management Program, which is delivered by the Federation of 
Canada Municipalities and funded by the Government of Canada. Contact 
ccbf@amo.on.ca for more information. 
 
As municipalities move from paper to electronic filing, authentication of files is a critical 
challenge. On September 28 at 12 pm, join AMO’s partner, Notarius, and learn how 
ConsignO Cloud can reduce the signing time of documents and allow anyone to sign 
legally reliable documents electronically with a phone, a tablet, or a computer.  
 
ONE Investment 



2

ONE Investment brings back in person one-day training seminars. In Fall 2022, 
Investments 101 sessions will be held in Barrie, Kingston, London, and Milton. For 
registration or further details, please contact one@oneinvestment.ca. 
 
Municipal Wire* 
Registration is open for ORFA’s Fall Professional Development Program, October 17-
21. Take advantage of sessions on emerging issues, trends, and challenges, training 
courses, and a recreation industry focused tradeshow. Join ORFA in-person or connect 
virtually! 
 
Careers 
Communications/Public Relations Officer - Municipality of South Bruce. Works with the 
South Bruce Nuclear Exploration Project team. Email the cover letter and resume to: 
rniesen@southbruce.ca by September 9, 12:00 noon. 
 
Collections Clerk - Hastings County. Maintains collection records adhering to policies 
and procedures for the monitoring and collection of outstanding accounts receivable. 
Closing Date: September 9, 4 pm. 
 
Manager Maintenance & Facilities - County of Simcoe. Provides effective leadership and 
direction for all day to day operations related to all aspects of maintenance and facilities. 
Apply online by September 2. 
 
Director of Operations and Development - Town of Tillsonburg. Responsible for the 
operation of the Department, and participates in the development of corporate policies 
and programs. Apply online by September 12. 
 
Director of Development Services - Township of South Frontenac. Responsible for all 
strategy, services and policies related to planning, land use and development, Ontario 
Building Code enforcement, zoning compliance and economic development initiatives. 
Apply online by September 7. 
 
Director of Operations, Public Works - Township of Sables-Spanish Rivers. Provides 
leadership and management of the Department and all related infrastructure. Apply 
to awhalen@sables-spanish.ca by September 29. 

About AMO 
AMO is a non-profit organization representing almost all of Ontario's 444 municipal 
governments. AMO supports strong and effective municipal government in Ontario and 
promotes the value of municipal government as a vital and essential component of 
Ontario's and Canada's political system. Follow @AMOPolicy on Twitter! 
 
AMO Contacts 
AMO Watchfile Tel: 416.971.9856 
Conferences/Events 
Policy and Funding Programs 
LAS Local Authority Services 
MEPCO Municipal Employer Pension Centre of Ontario 
ONE Investment 
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Media Inquiries  
Municipal Wire, Career/Employment and Council Resolution Distributions  
  

AMO's Partners 

                                                                               

*Disclaimer: The Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO) is unable to provide any warranty regarding the accuracy or completeness of 
third-party submissions. Distribution of these items does not imply an endorsement of the views, information or services mentioned. 
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